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From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 04, 2009 2:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 654899)

Attachments: 09-0131ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/4/2009




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090020
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS c 0“:3;‘51881 ON
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Embarg Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarg.com Yes
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood{@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeffl@itstelecom.net Yes
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
‘Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye. j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 3/4/2009 at 2:21:11 PM
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January 12, 2009

Melissa Conway

Kelley, Drye & Warren LLP
3050 K Street, NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20007

Re: Dacket No. (90021-T1

Dear Ms. Conway:

This will acknowledge receipt of the cancellation of IXC Registration No. TJ761 by
MASKINA COMMUNICATIONS INC. , effective January 8, 2009., which was filed in this office

on January 8, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members
will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. 1f mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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